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From: Liad Ofek (lofek) [mailto:lofek@cisco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:03 AM 
To: Sanch Datta 
Cc: Steve Wood (swood1); Chandrodaya Prasad (chprasad); Sumanth Kakaraparthi (sukakara) 
Subject: Re: FatPipe ONUG Demo  
 
Ranch, 
Thanks, I suggest you get in touch with our team that would be onsite at ONUG next week. Copying Samantha and Chandro 
who would be there. I think it is too late to make changes for ONUG but please engage with them onsite and see if there is 
anything interesting. 
Lets touch base after the event 
Liad 
 
 

From: Sanch Datta <sanch@fatpipeinc.com> 
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2015 at 9:00 AM 
To: Liad Ofek <lofek@cisco.com> 
Subject: RE: FatPipe ONUG Demo  
 
Liad 
  
No problem.  We can talk next week.  Please suggest a time. 
  
I wanted to check with you if there was something that you would like us to demo on our Cisco routing underlay next 
week.  Our test bed involves multiple Cisco routers and we can add some specific functionality or a Cisco application if 
you like.   
  
I can chat with you to figure this piece out. 
  
Thanks 
  
Sanch 
  
  
From: Liad Ofek (lofek) [mailto:lofek@cisco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:54 AM 
To: sanch@fatpipeinc.com; Matt Gwyther 
Subject: Re: FatPipe ONUG Demo  
  
Sanch 
I am sorry for the last minute change, but couple of people which I wanted to attend the session can’t attend due to a last 
minute customer activity 
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Can we move it to next week  
Liad 
  
From: sanch@fatpipeinc.com 
When: 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM October 29, 2015  
Subject: FatPipe ONUG Demo  
Location: Webex 
  
  
When: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Webex 
  
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 
  
*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~* 
  
Hello Liad 
  
It was a pleasure talking to you.  As discussed, I am sending an invite for Thursday 9am PT to discuss ONUG demo. 
  
Look forward to talking to you then. 
  
Regards 
  
Sanch Datta 
CTO 
FatPipe Networks 
801-281-3434 x 2232 
801-971-0977  
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